NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

July 12,2016
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL
STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting of the Montgomery City Council will be held on
Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Montgomery City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road,
Montgomery, Texas for the purpose of considering the following:

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to speaking,
each speaker must be recognized by the Mayor. Council may not discuss or take any action on an item, but
may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time allowed per speaker
may be limited.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Consideration and if determined appropriate, take action regarding approval of Minutes for the
Regular Meeting held on June 28, 2016.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

2. Consideration and possible action regarding recent flooding at 920 College Street by Ms.
Merily Thompson.

3. Consideration and possible action regarding acceptance of the conveyance of a Public Access
Fasement by QBS Custom Homes, Inc., a Texas Corporation, to the City of Montgomery,
Texas, for and 0.0556 acres or 2,423 square feet of land being part of Lot 7 of West Side at the
Park, Section 1, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Cabinet Z, Sheet 2937, of the
Map of Records of Montgomery County Texas (M.C.M.R.), lying in the Benjamin Rigsby
Survey, Abstract 31, in Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

4. Consideration and possible action regarding an Agreement by and between the Kroger
Company and the City of Montgomery for additional funding of the proposed public
improvements intended to serve the 52-acre Kroger/Milestone Development. (Tabled at the
June 28, 2016 Meeting)

5. Consideration and possible action regarding construction plans for Heritage Medical Plaza.




6. Presentation of the Police Lifesaving Awards to the following officers for their actions above
and beyond to save the life of Bill Webb:
Sergeant Todd Barrow, Montgomery ISD Police
Deputy Tim Shackleford, Montgomery County Precinct 2 Constables Office

And recognizing Montgomery Police Officers for assisting during this event, as follows:
Officer James Bracht
Office Tim Bauer

7. Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of a Proclamation of Appreciation to the
Webb Family for their contribution of five (5) AED’s (Automated External Defibulators) to
the City of Montgomery:,

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or for
any items listed above in executive closed session as permitted by law including if they meet the
qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding real
property),551.073 (deliberation regarding gifts), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberation
regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations) of
Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas.

8. Convene into Closed Executive Session pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act at Sections
551.071 of the Texas Government Code to meet with the City Attorney to receive confidential
legal advice.

9. Reconvene into Open Session and take possible action resulting from deliberations made
during Closed Executive Session.

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551.042 the Mayor and Council Members may inquire about a
subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy or a
statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or decision shall
be limited to a proposal to plac‘e‘;uktkiigenda of a future meeting.

d \l
ADJOURNMENT ﬁ;‘.f.'%’.‘ﬂﬁ*:b‘
. -g, i .°o%‘¢ /) =N
S8 '-ﬁ:" [/ oA
AGH H / Ay ]
A FSE 7\ | | A7 //
%o SSE(NA NN,
4 *%000000%% <) N HNE) N\ NLEMALA [/ ¢
WOk N\ NG AN NA L,
Rappes®" Susan Hensley, Citﬁx Secretary 4 A

I certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City of M;oﬁtgomexy
City Hall, 101 OId Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 8" day of July, 2016 at 3:45 o’clock
p.m. I further certify that the following news media was notified of this meeting as stated above: The
Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please contact the City
Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for special accommodations.




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Kirk Jones declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: Kirk Jones

John Champagne, Jr.
T.J. Wilkerson

Rebecca Huss
Dave McCorquodale

Absent: Jon Bickford

Also Present:  Jack Yates

Larry Foerster

INVOCATION

T.J. Wilkerson gave the invocation.

June 28, 2016

Mayor

City Council Position # 2
City Council Position # 3
City Council Position # 4
City Council Position # 5

City Council Position # 1

City Administrator
City Attorney

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

ITEM #1

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to

speaking, each speaker must be recognized by the Mavor. Council may not discuss or take any action

on an item, but may place the issue on a future apenda. The number of speakers along with the time

allowed per speaker may be limited.

Mayor Jones recognized James Goodman with Boy Scout Troop 491, who was present as part of

earning his Community Service Badge. Mayor Jones welcomed Mr. Goodman to the meeting.




CONSENT AGENDA:

1.

Matters related to the approval of minutes for the Public Hearings and Regular Meeting held

on June 14, 2016.

Rebecca Huss moved to approve the minutes as presented. Dave McCorquodale seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. {(4-0)

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

2. Consideration and possible action on Department Repotts.

A. Administrator’s Report — Mr. Yates presented his report to City Council detailing his

activities for the previous month. Mr. Yates noted that he and Mr, Fleming had
attended the kickoff meeting with FEMA regarding the flooding damages, but said that
they have not had the individual inspection by FEMA as of this date. Mr. Yates said
he expected that FEMA would conduct the inspection in the next couple of weeks., Mr.
Yates stated that he had also worked with the City Engineer on financing information

for the Texas Water Development Board.

Mr. Yates said that since the last Council meeting, where a question had come up
regarding measuring the distance from the business to a school for an alcohol beverage
permit. Mr. Yates said that the State primarily handles that information when the
applicant fills out a sworn statement, so if the applicant states that they are outside of

the 300 foot required distance, they accept that as the truth.

Mr. Yates also discussed an automated answering phone system and whether City
Council would permit it fo be used. Mr. Yates said that when people would call the
City they would get a welcoming message and asked to press a number for the
department that they need. Mr. Yates said that he felt that this would help the front
desk personnel quite a bit and would be more convenient for the customer, Mr, Yates
said that the cost would be a one-time setup cost of $135, with no additional charge.
Mr., Yates said that this is one way that they are going to save having to hire someone

else part-time for the front office. Mr. Yates said that the recording and transfer would

66/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2




take approximately 5-6 seconds to complete. Dave McCorquodale asked if no one
would be available to answer the call would there be two separate voice mail boxes for
the court and administrative messages. Mr, Yates advised that there would be separate
mail boxes and the call would roll over to the staff member that was available when
someone is at lunch or away from the desk. John Champagne said that he thought it
was a good idea, but the only thing that he wanted to make sure that the caller did not
get caught in “no-mans” land after they pick a number, Mayor Jones said that he
thought it was a good idea. Mayor Jones said he has watched the phone system at the
office and they need some help. Mayor Jones said that he felt Mr. Yates efforts in
customer satisfaction is well noted. Mr. Yates said that he thought it had worked out

well with the Customer Service Committee meetings.

. Public Works Report — Mr. Yates presented the report to City Council in the absence
of Mr. Mike Muckleroy, Public Works Foreman. Mr. Yates stated that Mr. Muckleroy

has been inspecting the mowing and had a $1,400 deduction this last month. Mr,
Muckleroy said that he offered to take the contractor around to show him where he did
and did not mow, but the contractor realized where he had not mowed so he was fine
with the deduction. Mr. Yates said that they had 2-water taps, 2-sewer taps and zero
water stoppages for the month. Mr. Yates said that they also had to drain the clarifier
at the sewer plant this month, which involved a bit of public works time to coordinate

the work,

. Police Department Report — Chief Napolitano presented his report to City Council.

Chief Napolitano stated that two weeks ago the Department had a rough week with
deaths of both a Pearland Police Officer and Patton Village Sergeant Baumgartner.
Chief Napolitano advised that our Officer Chris Carswell, who used to work in Roman
Forest, which is next to Patton Village, went on loan to Patton Village to help them get
through this time of mourning and to make it easier for them to keep their schedule
going. Officer Carswell went over to Patton Village and took over Sergeant
Baumgartner’s shift until next week and then he will return to the City. Chief
Napolitano said that he would like to congratulate Officer Carswell for doing that

service.

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3




Mayor Jones said that he noticed the traffic citations were down approximately 30%
percent for the month, and asked what that was from. Chief Napolitano stated that the
Department is down two officers, including Officer Weikel that has resigned as of
today. Chief Napolitano said that Officer Weikel has chosen to go into another line of
business. Chief Napolitano said that they are in the midst of looking for two officers
to hire, along with Officer Carswell being out, so they are really down three officers at
this time. Chief Napolitano said that since it is summertime they have less traffic with
fess people speeding, so the citations will go down, but will pick up again in August.
Chief Napolitano said that the Department still did over 400 traffic stops for the month
of May.

. Court Department Report — Ms. Rebecca Lehn, Court Administrator, presented her

report to City Council. Ms. Lehn said that their numbers are down as stated by the
Chief, and said that next month the figures will probably be worse because it is
happening now and will show up on the next report. Ms. Lehn said that while the Court
is slow they are able to catch up on a lot of things. Ms. Lehn said that there was an
error in the report on the figures for the warrants collected, which should have been
$8,279.10 instead of $3,279.10 as shown in the report. Ms. Lehn advised that Officer
Flores was now working on warrants and of the $8,279.10 collected, $5,707.50 is from
Officer Flores. Ms. Lehn said that they are trying to track which warrant payments
come from Officer Flores contacting them. Mayor Jones said that was good news from
the Court. Rebecca Huss said that on page 3, whete it shows the current year-to-date,
and asked if it would be a problem to add another column to show the average year-to-
date compared to the previous year., Ms, Lehn said that she would include that
information. Ms. Lehn said that she would also be providing updates on how the
Warrant Officer is doing so they can see how well it is working with Officer Flores in

that position.

. Utility/Development Report — Mr. Yates presented the report to City Council in the

absence of Mrs. Ashley Slaughter, Utility Billing Clerk. Mr. Yates reported that the
total revenue for utilities was $62,553, permits $2,417, Community Building $1,400,
and there are a total of 545 water/sewer accounts. Mr. Yates said that each one of the

City accounts is paying for their water into the water/utility fund. Mr. Yates advised

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 4




that Memory Park consumption was down to 56,000 gallons, versus the anomaly of the
previous month usage of 200,000 gallons. Mr. Yates said that City Hall usage was also
down from last month’s 42,000 and is expected to go down to 16,000 because they
added a timer and rain gauge for the sprinkler system. Mr. Yates said that there had
been one residential permit and the total number of permits was 13 for a total of $2,417
in permit fees. Mr. Yates said that they had 5 bookings for the Community Building
during the month, with one partial loss of deposit for $150.

. Water Report — Mr, Mike Williams, with Gulf Utilities, presented his report to City
Council. Mr, Williams advised that for the month of May they ran at 99% percent
water accountability for the month through Well 4. Mr. Williams said that they had a
couple of call outs during the month for Lift Station 3 for high wet wells and air
compressor failures, Mr. Williams said that they have identified that the air compressor
failures were caused by power glitches, so they have worked into the schedule to put
in a backup battery on the controls to reduce the call outs. This month they cleaned 6
lift stations, with 2 being cleaned top to bottom, because they noticed higher call outs
for Lift Stations 3 and 5 had visible debris. Mayor Jones asked if the problem with
them was due to towels. Mr. Williams said that it was due to disposable wipes that are

labeled that they break down, but they don’t break down.

Mr. Williams said that this month they ran 58% of permitted flow. John Champagne
asked if that meant that of the 58% of the capacity, Mr. Williams said that the peak
flow was 58% capacity, and the average flow was 28%. Mayor Jones asked what the
difference between permitted and capacity was. Mr. Williams said that they kind of
work together, the capacity of the plant runs off of the permit, which they are permitted
for 450,000 gallons. John Champagne asked what the average daily flow compared to
the average water usage. Mr. Williams said that the average daily flow compared to
average water usage was found on page 11 of the report, which shows that this month
they have 51% of water from the water plant make it into the sewer plant. John
Champagne asked how they account for the differential. Mr, Williams said that would
have to be through irrigation and other water loss through the system. John Champagne

said that there was no way, it is not irrigation, and asked what it could be, Mr, Williams

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 5




said that the irrigation water goes into the ground, not into the sewer line. Rebecca
Huss said that John Champagne’s point was that it rained a lot last month, John
Champagne said that there was no way that was correct. John Champagne said that if
you said that half of the residents in the City have irrigation, plus it poured rain during
last month, so there has to be something more going on. John Champagne asked if it
could be things like filling up the pond, because they did not do that since the pond was
overflowing from the rain. Rebecca Huss said that 200,000 gallons per month go to
the chlorine stream, fresh water, so that would go directly into Stewart Creek. Mayor
Jones said that another 200,000 to 300,000 gallons is for flushing lines. John
Champagne asked what the average disparity was for other municipalities for these
items. Mr. Williams said that he would have to look that information up. Mr. Yates
said that he would guess the average would be 55% to 60% for water consumed making
to the sewer plant based on his experience. Rebecca Huss said that she thought we
were a little lower than average, but not significantly lower on their returns. John
Champagne said that it was interesting to him as to why they are not capturing more of
the water flow. John Champagne asked what the total flow was for the month. Mr.
Williams advised that the total flow to the sewer plant for last month was 3.409 million
gallons, and they pumped just over 6 million gallons. John Champagne said that was
a lot of itrigation. Mr. Williams advised that Mr. Muckleroy is also smoke testing the
lines, and when he smoke tests he usually finds more than one area that need attention.
Mr. Yates advised that they get a lot of infiltration into the sewer system. John
Champagne said that infiltration would reduce the disparity, which is not happening,
Mr. Yates said that the only thing that had not done is to do what he calls sounding,
where they run a wire from one hydrant to the next and they can tell where there are

teaks between the hydrants,

John Champagne said that a citizen knowing this information about the water being
used and only half goes into the sewer, the natural question that the citizen would have
would be why they are paying one to one for water and sewer. John Champagne said
that he was questioning the ratio for every gallon of water used the assumption is that
there is a gallon going to the sewer, which is not true, Mr, Yates said that currently the
sewer rate being charged is less than water rates. Mayor Jones said that the sewer rate

was based on water usage. Mr. Yates said that was correct.

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 6




Mr. Williams said that they had no excursions for the month of May.

Mayor Jones asked what was going on at the corner of Caroline and Houston Street.
Mr. Williams advised that there was a water leak at that location that had been caused
by tree trunks running parallel with the water main. Mr. Williams said that when the
ground shifted it caused the line to leak. Mayor Jones said that he still sees a pile of
dirt at that location, and asked if the water was still leaking. Mr. Williams advised that
the tree trunks have been removed and they fixed the leak, so they are giving it a couple

of weeks to settle prior to going back and sodding the location.

Dave McCorquodale asked whether there would be a change in the temperature of the
water since they pumped 99% of the water out of Well #4. Mr. Williams advised that
they would notice a slight increase in the water temperature. Mayor Jones asked
whether the heat exchangers perform as well in hot temperatures. Mr, Williams said
that was correct. Mr. Williams said that they also had identified a water main break

that they had on SH 105 by Kickin’ Ash.

John Champagne asked about when a water main break occurs and what would be Gulf
Utilities involvement, Mr, Williams advised that Gulf Utilities would repair the leak
with their employees. Mayor Jones said that the Public Works crew would perform

minor repairs.

John Champagne said that it has been 4 months since they had the bid and reinstatement
of Gulf Utilities, Mr. Yates said that it has been 6 months. John Champagne said that
he would like to know where the City is in relation to the bid received by Gulf Utilities,
in terms of cost, and requested that information for the next meeting., Mr. Yates ad.vised
that he would provide that information. John Champagne said that he would like to
see the cost, and an overview on how the repairs and proactive work are done. He
would also like to know if work is being outsourced to a third party, and if so who is
calling the third party. John Champagne said that he would also like to know how
much overtime they have paid in comparison to the bid that was turned in by Gulf
Utilities relative to the other bids. Mr. Yates said that he would provide that

information at the next meeting,

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 7




G. Engineer’s Report — Mr. Glynn Fleming, Associate Engineer, presented his report to

City Council. Mr., Fleming advised that the Capital Fund Grant Project for Kroger
continues to progress. Mr. Fleming noted that the SH 105 Retail Center had submitted
a plat that had generated a variance request, however, the developer wants to rescind

the request and it will be addressed under another agenda item.

Mr. Fleming advised that regarding the Buffalo Springs Bridge, he and Mr. Yates had
met with some people from FEMA, earlier in the month, when they attended the initial
applicant kick off briefing. Mr. Fleming said that the first disaster declaration, which
is DR4269 that pertains to the tax day event. The official declaration came down on
June 3, 2016, Mr, Fleming said that the paperwork was submitted on June 14, so they
are now in the que and waiting for a representative from FEMA to contact them. Mr.
Fleming said that he hoped that someone would be down to meet with them and inspect
the locations within the month, Mr, Fleming said that he did bring out an
environmental specialist out on June 17 to have him inspect the area and to make sure
that they had a thorough understanding, so when they are ready to go in and begin to
remediate and clean the area up and reconstruct the bridge to get it functioning, to make

sure that they have an understanding of the permitting requirements.

M. Fleming said that his last item, which was not included on the report was
information on pursuing funding from the Texas Water Development Board for some
of the outstanding projects that they had identified on the City’s Water and Sewer
Master Plans.  Mr, Fleming said that four of those projects were submitted for
consideration last week, so they are now in the que with the Texas Water Development
Board. Mr. Fleming said that he has been advised that there is a 2 to 3 week review
process, and he expects them to come back with comments, and possibly request some
more information. Mr. Fleming said that the Texas Water Development Board will
give them some type of idea of the likelihood of the funding through low interest loans,
Mayor Jones asked whether that would be monies that were destined for this fiscal
year. Mr. Fleming said that was correct. Mayor Jones said that depending on what
the Board says, they could reapply next year. Mr. Fleming said that the Board has a
set amount of money that they fund annually, typically they start out the year with $80

to $100 million dollars. Mr. Fleming said that the systems that can prove ongoing and

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 8




serious health and compliance issues are the ones that score the highest and are funded
first. The City does not fall into that category, while we do have some short comings
and deficiencies, we are not claiming ongoing or safety health issues, so it does not get
the City to the top of the funding heap. Mr. Fleming said that they typically have funds
left over once they fund those entities in need, and that is where the City would come
into play. Rebecca Huss said that she thought that was why the City was applying now,
because most of the urgent needs probably had been met. Mr. Fleming said that they
are either funded or they are in the pipeline now to start receiving funds and they are
starting to realize what funds they have left over to distribute. Mr, Fleming said that

right now they have submitted the request and they are waiting for a response.

Rebecca Huss thanked Mr. Fleming for meeting with the developer and representative
from L. Squared Engineering regarding them being required to submit a traffic control
plan for Stewart Street and getting all the outstanding punch list items addressed, prior
to issuance of any further building permits or certificates of occupancy. Mr, Fleming
said that they are getting there and said that they had received a submission for the
traffic control plan late last week, which will be reviewed and comments prepared. Mr.
Fleming said that there were clearly some significant punch list items that needed to be
addressed, and we can encourage them to be addressed sooner than later. Rebecca

Huss said that she thought that was a good way to handle the matter to get it done.

Dave McCorquodale asked about the Buffalo Springs Bridge and whether it was a
construction deficiency, not an original design deficiency, with the amount of water
that they were catching at that point. Dave McCorquodale asked whether the size of
area and the amount of runoff that they are catching larger than what that specifically
was designed for runoff and what the bridge could handle, Mr, Fleming said that yes
they were aware of the slope paving, particularly on the north side, had construction
deficiencies. Mr. Fleming said that some of the slope paving was not constructed
according to what the drawings recommended. Mr. Fleming said that regarding some
of the other areas on the south side of the bridge, there is a scale of how you are required
to design, and while the City of Houston requires you to build with a two year storm
frequency and Montgomery County requires the design with a 5 to 25 year storm

frequency. Mr. Fleming said that the events that they saw during the back-to-back

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 9




floods expand far outside that 25 year flood. Mr. Fleming said that they did [earn some
valuable lessons so that what they hope to put back at that location will be better able
to withstand similar flows. Mr. Fleming said that there are some improvements that
need to be made, because they can’t reasonably take that volume of overland flow and
cascade it 40 feet over a hill, they will have to find some mechanism to transport that
water in a controlled fashion. Dave McCorquodale asked whether the City currently
had any ability to look at the watershed area, to be able to contain and slow down the
amount of water there as the developer builds out all of that area, because they can only

assume that the water is going to get faster and increase in volume.

Dave McCorquodale asked if there were things that the City could do to lock at the
watershed area on a long term to try and implement solutions upstream. Mr. Fleming
said that the spillway that did exist, that is now gone, and the equilibrium that is
reaching out now sort of solves the velocity issue because it is no longer taking a wide
body of water through the small spillway. Mr. Fleming said that the City has a vested
interest in secing when the developer goes back to repair that spillway that he does not
create a similar issue, instead having the water go through there in a more controlled
natural fashion. Mr. Fleming said that as far as new development upstream, they will
review everything for compliance with Montgomery County Drainage Criteria, which
requires them to analyze the large residential development in its entirety, not just what
is happening inside, but the impact on the community at large. Mr. Fleming said that
if the County sees that the development is going to increase the static level, then the
developer will have to make accommodations in their development to detain water on

site and discharge it in a controlled fashion.

. Financial Report — Mr. Yates presented the report to City Council in the absence of

Mrs. Cathy Branco, Bookkeeper. Mr. Yates advised that General Fund has a balance
of $1,057,000, MEDC has a balance of $748,000, and the Utility Fund has a $90,000
balance. Mr. Yates advised that the General Fund is $83,310 revenue over expenditure,

and the Utility Fund is $82,000 expenses more than revenue.

Rebecca Huss asked about the mobile data terminal that cost $3,000 that was paid for

this month instead of the budgeted amount of $700, which puts that over the annual

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 10




budget almost $5,000. Mr. Yates asked Chief Napolitano if it was police related. Chief
Napolitano said that he would have to go back and look because he was not sure Mr.
Yates said that he would have to check on that information and report back tomorrow.

Rebecca Huss said that she would email Mrs. Branco to get the information.

Mayor Jones asked when Budget work would start, Mr, Yates said that he would be
sending out the information. Mr. Yates said that he would be getting the information
out to the department heads tomorrow so that they can prepare their budgets, and then

they will start on the Budget process.

Rebecca Huss moved to accept the departmental reports. John Champagne seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

3. Report regarding the proposed Tree Ordinance.

Mrt. Yates advised that the Planning and Zoning Commission had voted to recommend the
Tree Ordinance to City Council, with the exception that the fees were not attached to the
Ordinance. Mr. Yates said that what he had advised the Planning and Zoning Commission
as he was advising City Council tonight, the fees are intended to be similar to the engineering
fees in the sense that it is part of the funds that people put up for their escrow agreement.
The fees would be based on the actual cost to the City for the tree forester. Mr. Yates said
that ke will need to find out what the fees will be and work them into the Ordinance before

it is brought to City Council.

Mr. Yates said that basically the Tree Ordinance provides for a tree protection plan, which is
a plan submitted by a property owner showing the protected trees that exist with a method of
protecting the trees and tree removal. Mr. Yates said that there is also a tree replacement
plan, which is submitted by the property owner showing a method of replacement of the trees
removed during construction. Mr. Yates said that this Ordinance does not mean that you
can’t cut down any trees on your property, but it means that you have to replace with the
same coverage of the tree limbs as before if you cut down more than 20 percent of the trees,
Mr. Yates said that the Ordinance does not pertain to previously platted lots or any parcel

platted or not with less than 5 acres.

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 11




Mr. Yates said that the terms of the Ordinance are that it is unlawful to damage or remove a
tree having at least 10 inches caliper, except with a permit. Mr. Yates said that they would
have to hire an arborist or tree specialist to be able to conduct inspections and reviews and

the cost would be covered in the Escrow Account,

John Champagne said that he sees the protected trees that are part of the Ordinance and said
that there are exceptions for different trees, and said that if they had a large oak tree that is
diseased and if it was removed would have to be replaced with a caliper of 10 inches. Mr.
Yates said that was correct, but noted that a dead or diseased tree would not be considered
part of the tree preservation plan and would not require City approval fo cut down, Mr. Yates
said that they would not have to replace that tree, but they might have to convince the urban
forester that the tree is diseased. Dave McCorquodale said that anything on a residential lot

is excluded.

Dave McCorquodale asked about the section of the Ordinance that references the extra-
territorial jurisdiction (“ETJ”) and said that a while back when the City of Shenandoah tried
to enforce building codes in the ETJ, in the Tamina area and believed that the State came
back and said that they could not enforce things that were outside the City limits. Dave
McCorquodale asked the City Attorney if this was something that is enforceable in the ETJ.
Mr. Foerster said that he did not believe that it was enforceable in the ETJ. Mr. Foerster said
that a recent decision from either the Appellate or Supreme Court that general law cities,
such as our City, do not have authority to enforce building codes in their ETI. Mr. Foerster
said that in the ruling the Court went on to say that unless the Texas Legislature gives you
authority to enforce certain things in the ETJ, absent that authority you can’t do it. M.
Foerster said that there are exceptions to that, and one of them happens to be regulating signs
in the ETI, but other than that, he did not know of any legislation that he has seen that speaks

to tree preservation in the ETJ.

Dave McCorquodale asked about the provision for temporary protection for trees, and said
that he assumed that there would be a sheet or appendix that would show the different types
of protection that the City would accept. Mr. Yates said that they do have an Urban Forestry
Manual from the City of Shenandoah that City Council might want to adopt as an appendix,

because it is very detailed and gives specific instructions, where the Ordinance does not go

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 12




into all the details. Dave McCorgquodale stated that he has worked a lot with different tree
ordinances in Houston and some of them are ridiculous with the amount of effort that they
make you go through, but he felt that it would be good to have just a well thought out idea
on protecting the tree. Dave McCorquodale said that he wanted something that would be
easily attainable, but actually does something to protect the trees, Mr. Yates said that he
could put the wording into the Ordinance to follow the Urban Forestry Standards or the actual

Urban Forestry Manual could be referenced.

Dave McCorquodale said that when the developer submits his tree plans does the City go out
to ensure that the plans are being followed, and would it be part of the initial site inspection.
Mr. Yates said that it would be reviewed just like the plats and construction plans are

reviewed and someone would go out and conduct the inspection.

John Champagne moved, based on Mr. Yate’s recommendation, to accept the Tree Ordinance
Report presented, and to bring back the Tree Ordinance, with any modifications, to be voted

on at the July 12, 2016 City Council Meeting. Dave McCorquodale seconded the motion.,

Discussion: Dave McCorquodale asked Mr. Yates if there was enough time for staff to do
what they need to do before the July 12, 2016 meeting. Mr. Yates advised that he thought

that would be enough time.

Mayor Jones said that when he first looks at the Ordinance it looks like this will be very
burdensome to the developer and to the City to enforce the Ordinance, but he is not sure that
he really feels that way now. Mayor Jones asked Mr. Yates to help him understand some
things. Mayor Jones asked whether the only trees that are mandated for preservation are 10
inches or larger. Mr. Yates said that was correct. Mayor Jones said that there are some trash
trees that thrown out and then you have to replace 80 percent of that caliper. Mr. Yates said
that was correct. Mayor Jones said that if it was not practical, for whatever reason, to replant
that many little trees everywhere what other options would they he have to meet the
Ordinance requirements, Mr. Yates said that he thought he would add a tree fund section in
the Ordinance. Mr. Yales said that the other alternative is they could place the trees on the
adjacent ot or other property designated by the City. Mr. Yates said that the example that

he gave the Planning Commission last night was if they wanted to build a parking fot but did

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 13




not have enough space in the parking lot for trees, then they could put it on the street right of
way next to the parking lot, or across the street, or the City could replace some of the trees
in Cedar Brake Park, John Champagne said that there would be a lot of latitude. Mr. Yates
said that was correct. Mayor Jones asked if they could you give your trees to your buddy.
Mr. Yates said that would not work. Mayor Jones asked if there was some private property
that wanted the trees could they put them on that property. Mr. Yates said that it could not
be done unless the City agreed to it. Dave McCorquodale said that in his mind they would
have to look at the canopy relative to the size of the City, so, in his mind he would think, all
options could be considered. Mayor Jones said that he wanted there to be options, and he

felt that using them on public right of ways or in parks is great.

Mr., Yates advised that Section 3.1805(9) states “At the request of the applicant, replacement
trees may be planted on city property in lieu of the property under construction/development,
with prior city approval.” Mr. Yates said that with prior City approval the trees could be
placed anywhere. Mayor Jones said if he had 70 acres of heavily forested land that he wanted
to build a residential subdivision, would he have to build all the houses around the saved
trees, or cut the trees down and then replace them. Mr. Yates said that he would have to plant
enough trees for the 24 inch to get the replacement, because once you get past the allowed

20 percent of trees to be removed, replacement is 100 percent,

Mayor Jones asked if he had a 2 acre tract for commercial use and he did not have to cut
down any trees, would the City make him plant trees ot bushes on that property. Mr. Yates
said that would be handled by a Landscape Ordinance, which he would probably be bringing
to Council at the first meeting in August. Mr. Yates said that regarding the 2 acte commercial

development they would not have to abide by the Ordinance.

Mayor Jones asked whether this Ordinance was less demanding that the cities of Conroe or
Shenandoah. Mr. Yates said that it was definitely less than Shenandoah, and substantially
fess than Conroe. Mr. Yates said that Conroe gets into how many trees are required to be
planted on each subdivision lot and parking areas. Mayor Jones said that Dave
McCorquodale had stated that Houston area was crazy and asked if this would be better than
Houston’s ordinance. Dave McCorquodale said that did not include the City proper. Mayor

Jones asked Dave McCorquodale if he felt that this Ordinance was overbearing for the

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 14




developer. Dave McCorquodale said not at all, he felt that there was enough room to move

to where it is not the big item on your radar.

Rebecca Huss said that she had a couple of comments. Rebecca Huss said that there were
some editing items that she would email to Mr. Yates. Rebecca Huss said that on the removal
maintenance and replacement of trees, somebody had told her at one time that these things
were useless because anyone could kill a tree. She was wondering if there was any language
that makes that section not apply if the trees die within a certain period of time after the tree
survey. 1t would really be convenient if say a Target was going up and there was a giant
beautiful tree right in the middle of where they want to build and they had their site plan, and
the tree conveniently dies in six months, so they could just put in a parking lot at that location,
Mr. Yates said that they do have a section in the Ordinance that addresses damaging trees.
Rebecca Huss said that she was talking about where you can’t prove that someone actually
damaged the tree by dumping a load of cement around the roots, she was talking about a
more insidious convenient death of the tree with no consequences. John Champagne said
that if the City could not prove it, what would be their recourse. Mayor Jones said that
Rebecca Huss was saying that they could put a time factor in the Ordinance. Rebecca Huss
said that the recourse is essentially if you remove trees that are permitted, then you have to
replace them according to a certain schedule if the tree conveniently dies so that you can
have your building. Mr. Yates said that Section 3.1807 Enforcement and Penalties (2) states
that cutting down, destroying, removing, moving or pruning that significantly disfigures or
in a manner that significantly disfigures the tree in a manner that would reasonably lead to
the death of any tree shall be subject to fines as established in the fine section. Rebecca Huss
said that was if you could prove it, she felt that it should be something more such as if' a tree
dies within a certain period then they would still have to replant. John Champagne asked if
Rebecca Huss wanted to make it time specific as well. Rebecca Huss said that was correct,
after the initial tree survey had been done. Mayor Jones said that if the tree dies shortly after
the survey, then they would still have to count the tree. John Champagne said that he did not
read through the Ordinance with a fine tooth comb, but that was one of the reasons that he
made the motion to come back after looking it over for a couple weeks and they could email
a lot of the recommendations for the expediency of this meeting. Rebecca Huss said, just to
be clear, for nonresidential would inciude nonprofits and institutional uses. Mr. Yates said

that Section 3.1085(10) states that a tree identified on the tree preservation plan that is

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 15




replaced but dies within one year of the date it was planted must be replaced in accordance
with the provisions of the Ordinance. Rebecca Huss said that was related to a new tree that
had been planted, as opposed to a giant old tree that conveniently dies. Mr. Yates said that
he thought that they would have to catch the person in the act. Rebecca Huss said that is why
she would like to have a period of time that the tree has to survive after the original
assessment, and if it does not survive then they would have to replace the tree according to
the original schedule. Rebecca Huss said that she felt that would discourage ad hoc

poisonings. Mr. Yates said that he would work on a section to address that information.

Rebecca Huss commented on Sec. 3.1806 Fees and Implementation, and asked if the
nonresidential permits would include schools, churches, industrial and all of that and asked
if that was the intention. Mr. Yates said that was correct. Mayor Jones said that they would

review the information at the next City Council Meeting.

The motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE INVOLVING LIGHTING POLICIES FOR COMMERCIAL
PROPERTIES BY ADDING TITLE VI TO CHAPTER {8 OF THE CITY OF
MONTGOMERY _CODE OF ORDINANCES: INCLUDING DEFINITIONS,
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS. AND PROHIBITIONS:
PROVIDING EXEMPTIONS, ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT WITH
PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS: PROVIDING FOR VARIANCES BY CITY COUNCIL.;
PROVIDING SEVERANCE CLAUSE AND TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AFTER PUBLICATION,

Mr. Yates advised that a copy of the Lighting Ordinance information had been sent out with
the City water bill. Mr. Yates said that he had received only one phone call from a citizen
who lives in Waterstone that was concerned about the light on the back of their property

coming from the Summit Business Park.

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 16




Mr. Yates reviewed the full cut off and cut off light fixtures and said that the beauty of these
fixtures is that it puts the light on the ground and does not shine into the sky. Mr. Yates
advised that Brian Solomon with Solomon Electric had made a very good presentation to the
Planning and Zoning Commission. Mr. Solomon stated that the full cut off lights were
probably going to be preferred for the edges of property because they will allow less stray
light to go onto the adjoining property. Mr. Yates said that this Ordinance applies only to
new commercial developments and does not apply to residential. Mr. Yates said that since
Kroger already had a plan, they would not fall under this Ordinance. Mr. Solomon had
advised that almost everyone now was using cut off or full cut off fixtures. Mr. Yates said
that this was similar to the Tree Ordinance in the sense that when a person comes in to get
their commercial building permit they will have an extra page that will be their lighting page
showing the area to be lighted and they type of fixture to be used. Mr. Yates said that the
Ordinance provides that they are required to use full cut off for the perimeter lighting and

can use cut off fixtures for the interior of the property.

John Champagne asked whether street lighting would be required to comply with the
Ordinance. Mr. Yates explained that street lights were covered under [8-304 Exemptions,

which that made them exempt from the provisions of the Ordinance.

Rebecca Huss said that since this Ordinance this only applies to commercial, would the Lone
Star Cowboy Church have to comply with this Ordinance. Mr. Yates said that if the Church
were to develop a new area, then they would have to comply with the Ordinance. Dave
McCorquodale said that they would say that they are institutional and exempt from this
Ordinance. Mayor Jones said that he would say that institutional would fall under this
Ordinance, Mr. Foerster said that he thought that “commercial” was defined in the
Ordinance, but they did not believe that they included “institutional™ by the definition of the
Ordinance. Mr. Foerster said that commercial is typically for profit. Mr. Yates said that he
could add a section that deals with institutions, schools and churches. Mayor Jones asked
why they could not include a new residential development, which will include new street
lights, to make sure that they use the right fixtures. Dave MeCorquodale said that a new
residential development is really commercial, at that point, because it is the developer making
a living. Mr. Fleming stated that it would possibly be easier and more encompassing to

designate everything in the Ordinance, except what is designated as R-1 Single Family. Mr.

06/28/16 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 17




Yates asked if they would want to state private streets versus public streets, because public
streets right now are excluded. M. Yates said that it would be easy to add a section about
new subdivisions being full cut oft or cut off lights. Dave McCorquodale said that he felt
that would be worthwhile to add that section because one street light has a lot more impact

than a lot of the other types of lighting.

Dave McCorquodale asked about other cities, in terms of lighting, what was the ratio of LED
lights to incandescent. Mr. Fleming said that they rarely, if ever, were called upon to review
lighting plan, but said that people are going to LED lights. Dave MeCorquodale said that he
had read an interesting article yesterday that the American Medical Association had
recommendations on LED lighting, in particular relating to the color of the lights regarding
the heat produced. Dave McCorquodale said that they recommended warm light versus
bright light. Dave McCorquodale said that there is a whole lot that goes into lighting and
people are starting to look at it. Mr, Yates had discussed the strength of the lighting, but to
include that in the Ordinance, it would have to be a lot more technical. Dave McCorquodale
said that he appreciated the work that went into this Ordinance, and feels that it does 99.5
percent of everything that the City can do and, to him, he felt that it was going to have a
really big impact on how the City looks and feels as they see the development occurring over

the next 5 to 10 years.

Rebecca Huss commented on page 3, subsection 4 that addresses municipal and state
activities being exempt, and asked if they needed to include county activities as being
exempt, because the City has at least one county road in the City. Mr. Yates said that was
easy to change. Rebecca Huss said that Section 18-305 regarding grandfathering, and asked
about, for example, the Brookshire Bros. parking lot if it should get damaged during a storm
that knocked down all their lights, can the language of the Ordinance have the wording that
the replacement would conform with the new Ordinance. Mr. Yates advised that it would be
an improvement, and under the Zoning Ordinance if it is 50 percent or more, damaged it has

to be repaired according to the new Code.
Mr, Foerster said that the question is whether they need to make some changes to the

Ordinance before it is approved or approve this Ordinance subject to the recommended

changes that have been made. Dave McCorquodale said that if everyone was comfortable

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 18




and understood the changes, basically everything outside an individual owner on an
individual lot, this Ordinance would apply to them, then he did not feel that he needed to see
the Ordinance again prior to approval. Mr. Yates said that he felt they could work that
information into the definitions. John Champagne said that the motion would have to be
made recognizing the modifications, Mr. Yates said that was correct. Mr. Yates said that he
would also include the street lighting in new subdivisions and the private developer would
have to provide cut off or full cut off, and they would add the word “County” to the

exemptions along with Municipal and State,

Dave McCorquodale moved to adopt the Ordinance as submitted, with the conditions were
outlined by the City Administrator. Rebecca Huss seconded the motion, the motion carried

unanimously. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS REGULATING HOURS
OF MOVEMENT OF OVERSIZED VEHICLES: AMENDING CITY CODE OF
ORDINANCES AT CHAPTER 86, “TRAFFIC _AND_VEHICLES.” BY ADDING A
DEFINITION OF “OVERSIZED VEHICLE;” SETTING PERMISSIBLE HOURS TO
MOVE OVERSIZED VEHICLES WITHIN THE CITY AS A CONDITION OF A PERMIT
ISSUED BY THE CITY; PROVIDING A PROCEDURE FOR A REQUEST FOR A
POLICE ESCORT AND ESTABLISHING A PERMIT FEE OF $110 FOR THAT
ESCORT; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY AND REPEALING CLAUSES; PROVIDING
AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AFTER
PUBLICATION AS PROVIDED BY LAW.

Mr. Yates presented the information to Council, Mr. Yates stated that the Ordinance really
has two parts to it. The first is the regulation of times that an oversized vehicle can come
through the City, which is anytime other than 6 a.m, to 9 a.m. and 3 p.m. to 6 p.m. Mr. Yates
advised that the oversized vehicle is required to get a TxDOT permit, and if this Ordinance
is passed, then they would notify TxDOT of the Ordinance and they would inform the

permitee of the City’s requirements.

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 19




Mr, Yates said that the second part of the Ordinance deals with the requirements for police
escorts. Mr, Yates said that not very many cities have a requirement, but in speaking with
Police Lieutenant Belmares, he thought it was worthwhile because of the past damage that
has been done to the traffic light wires due to stretching or damaging them. Mr. Yates said
that the $110 fee for escorting is based on 2 people for one hour, which is basically how long
it takes. Mr. Yates said that ultimately if they could get the intersection at SH10S5 and Lone
Star Parkway that would allow the usage of the Parkway rather than SH105. Mayor Jones
asked if the City could force all oversized loads to take that route. Mr. Yates advised that
was correct. Mr. Yates said that he has not been able to get to TxDOT to try and talk them
into widening the intersection. John Champagne said that he thought the Ordinance was

good.

Rebecca Huss said that the time 3 p.m. to 7 p.m. during the week would not start early enough
because the high school lets out at 2:30 p.m., so by 2:45 p.m, would be the time that the
traffic gets backed up so it would need to be 2 p.m. Mr. Yates said that the reason that he
changed the time to 3 p.m. from 2 p.m., because the buses get out around 2:30 p.m. L&
Belmares said that the school lets out at 2:25 p.m. and he would need to get with Mr, Mike

Foster with Montgomery ISD to confirm the times,

John Champagne asked Lt. Belmares for his suggestions. Lt. Belmares said that he would
give 30-40 minutes for the majority of the school traffic to move out. John Champagne asked
to confirm that Lt. Belmares wanted to modify the time to 2:30 p.m. to 7 p.m. Lt. Belmares
said that they had said 3 p.m., which is the same as the City of Conroe. Lt. Belmares said
that they could do 2 p.m., but said that the wide loads are going to pull over on the side of

the road until one of the officers is available for the escort.

Dave McCorquodale moved to adopt the Ordinance with the amendment of the afternoon
time to begin at 2:30 p.m. for oversized loads to come through the City instead of beginning

at 2 p.m. Rebecca Huss seconded the motion.
Discussion: John Champagne asked if the afternoon time would still end at 7 p.m. Dave

McCorquodale said that was correct the 7 p.m. end time would remain the same, Mayor

Jones asked for clarification, because some of the oversized loads come in with their own

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 20




police escort, whether from the Sheriff’s Department or somewhere, usually on motorcycles,
and asked if the City would still need to get involved. Mr. Yates said that yes they would still
need to have the City Police escort. Lt. Belmares said that when the oversized loads come
through with their own police escorts, they are being paid to get the load through the City,
but our main goal is to make sure that everything is kept safe and no damage is done as they

come through the City.

Mayor Jones asked how often the City knows that an oversized load is coming through the
City. Lt. Belmares said that a ot of them come through the City unescorted with a bucket
truck that stops traffic, which is illegal, but with the City an officer will be able to direct the
traffic legally. Mr. Yates said that the Ordinance requires 24-hour notice before they can

come through the City.

Rebecca Huss said that when they go through the s-curve by the KOA Campgrounds, and
even though our jurisdiction does not go out that far, does the City start the escort out there.
Lt. Belmares said that the City limits would start at Stewart Creek and they would help the
loads get though the City. Lt. Belmares said that they would have an officer on the east
bound traffic and another officer blocking traffic further back so that they can make that s-
curve. Mr, Yates said that they purposely did not list the number of officers that would be
provided because there might be only one officer available, Lt. Belmares said that Officer
Flores is in the office and she would be able to assist with the escort, or the Chief or he would
also be available to help if needed. Lt. Belmares said that he felt they could provide the

service without any problems,

The motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding variances requested from McCov’s Building

Supply as follows:

a. from required side yard setbacks for the proposed McCoy’s Building Supply; and

b, from 1‘equ§red driveway spacing for the proposed McCov’s Building Supply.

Mr, Fleming advised that McCoy’s had rescinded item (b).

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 21




Mr, Fleming presented the information to City Council. Mr. Fleming reviewed the Code
stating that the side setback are between 10 to 25 feet depending of the zoning classification
of the property. Mr. Fleming said that neither he nor the Planning and Zoning Commission
have any objections to this variance request, so it has been sent to City Council. Mr, Fleming
said that the way the adjacent property is currently zoned, McCoy’s property would have a
staggered side yard setback along that property line anywhere from 25 feet in one area and
{0 feet in the other area. Mr. Fleming said that McCoy’s has requested a reduction to a

uniform 15 feet setback along the entire western property line.

Mayor Jones asked what the adjacent property is zoned. Mr. Fleming said that it is partially
single family and commercial. Dave McCorquodale asked to clarify that the 15 foot setback
was the commercial to commercial setback. Mr. Fleming said that actually the commercial
to commercial setback is 10 feet. Mr. Fleming said that it is the assumption that we will
come back and rezone the entire adjacent property as commercial and they will be exceeding
the commercial setback. John Champagne asked Mr. Fleming if he was good with the

request. Mr. Fleming said that he offered no objections,
John Champagne moved to approve the variance request for the required side yard setbacks
for McCoy’s Building Supply. Dave McCorquodale seconded the motion, the motion carried

unanimously. (4-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding a variance request from_required rear yard

vegetative setback and visual barrier for the proposed SH-105 Retail Center,

Mr. Fleming advised that this item has been rescinded by the developer because they will be
revising the plat and it will be resubmitted to the City. No action was taken by City Council

on this item.

Consideration and possible action regarding authorizing Jones & Carter, Inc. to proceed with

preparation of the TPDES Permit renewals for the Town Creek and Stewart Creek

wastewater {reatment plants,

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 22




Mr, Fleming presented the information to City Council. Mr. Fleming advised that both of
these wastewater treatment plant permits are on a five year renewal cycle and will expire
June 1, 2017, Mr. Fleming said that the process to renew these permits takes approximately
11 months to complete. The applications are required to be filed with TCEQ a minimum of
180 days prior to the expiration date, Mr, Fleming reviewed the process procedure with City

Council,

Rebecca Huss asked about Town Creek, and given what has been recorded and the likelihood,
as in never, of being able to restart Town Creek without significant investments that just do
not make any sense, so why would they get the Town Creek permit renewed. Mr. Fleming
said that they have a gentleman on staff that is a long time TCEQ employee that is now
employed with Jones & Carter for several years, who has he has discussed this information
with. Mr, Fleming said that they know that they will go in and demo what is at Town Creek
right now, because they will never use it, but they do plan to reconstruct the site and reactivate
it. Mr. Fleming said that the collective opinion is once you have an active permit you do not
give it up, because this is a rapidly developing area and they will be reserving that capacity.
Mr. Fleming said that stream discharges into Lake Conroe and as the State continues to look
at the rapid development around the lake, again the City wants to reserve the capacity that
we have. Mr. Fleming said that when they do get ready to reactivate Town Creek, probably
in 4-5 years, there will be a major permit amendment required for that site, because they
know that they are going to ultimately look at 600,000 gallons, maybe more, of capacity

there. Mr. Fleming said that they will have a permit that phases in with two or three phases.

Dave McCorquodale said that modifying a permit is much easier than starting from scratch.
Mr. Fleming said that actually it is probably equally as onerous and more costly and takes
the same amount of time, and there is more to go through because we will be asking for
increased capacity and possibly increased effluent limitations with the different

concentrations that they can discharge.

Rebecca Huss a_sked to confirm that Stewart Creek is asking for an additional 400,000 gallons
per day. Mr. Fleming said that is not correct, they are just renewing the current capacity.
Mayor Jones asked about the cost and whether it would be set aside as a budget project or

fall into normal costs. Mr. Yates said that it would fall under normal costs and the invoices

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 23




10.

will flow in with the regular items. Mr. Fleming said that the total approximate cost for
processing both permits is $32,000, with 15-20 percent of the work will be done in this fiscal
year and the rest in the next fiscal year. John Champagne said that they have no choice but

to do this.

Rebecca Huss moved to approve authorize Jones & Carter, Inc. to proceed forward with the
preparation of the TPDES Permit renewals for the Town Creek and Stewart Creek
wastewater treatment plants, for the amount of $32,000, as outlined in their memo. T.J.

Wilkerson seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding an Agreement by and between the Kroger

Company and the City of Montgomery for additional funding of the proposed public

improvements intended to serve the 52-acre Kroger/Milestone Development.

Mr. Yates advised that this item was not ready for consideration at this time. Mr. Yates stated
that the City Attorney needs to work with Kroger and Milestone Development, and said that
this would not have an effect on the next agenda item related to bid tabulation and award.
Mr. Yates said that the Agreement is that Kroger will pay for everything over the amount of

the grant funds.

Rebecca Huss moved to table this item. Dave McCorquodale seconded the motion, the

motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding bid tabulation and recommendation of award for

construction of the public paving and utility improvements to serve the Kroger development,

Mr. Fleming advised that in the agenda pack there is an email from him dated June 23, 2016
regarding the opening of the bids for this project, which were received that morning. Mr.

Fleming said that the apparent low bidder was Key Construction for $910,688.

Dave McCorquodale asked to confirm that award of this bid now would not affect, if for

some weird reason the agreement did not work out, it would not obligate the City, Mr,

06/28/16 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 24




Fleming said that it really did not because their original intent, in addition to the two sheets
presented, was to make a recommendation for award to sign the contract this evening. Mr.
Fleming said that one thing that he did not anticipate was an out of State contract winning
the bid, because Key Construction is based out of Wichita, Kansas. Mr. Fleming said that
their normal time period for checking references is running a little bit fonger on this, so he
does not have a recommendation of award on this but actually, considering that they have
some comments to address with Kroger, until the agreement is finalized it will work out
nicely. Mr. Fleming said that if anything he would ask for authorization, once they have
checked the references and found them to be agreeable, to prepare a recommendation for the
Mayor and him to sign. Mr. Fleming said that it would allow them to stay roughly on the
schedule that they committed to that is having the contract ready for execution at the first

meeting in July.

John Champagne asked to confirm that there would be no problem with the project going
into the ditch if they have a problem with Kroger. Mr. Foerster said that the motion could
be made subject to the final agreement that is going to be worked out. John Champagne said
that he was talking about the bid approval with the contractor, Mr. Foerster said that was
what he was saying. John Champagne said that the bid would be awarded in those same
terms, as well. Mr, Foerster said that he did not think that they were going to have any
problem. John Champagne said that if the City Attorney is fine with it, then he was fine with
it. Mr. Foerster said that they were still working with the language for the agreement with
Kroger, which they had just received a few days ago so they need more time to develop a
response. John Champagne said that he was good, he just wanted to run it by the City

Attorney.

John Champagne moved to accept the recommendation to receive the bid, and accept the
apparent fow bid as submitted, and authorize preparation of the award, and the Mayor to sign.

Dave McCorquodale seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or

f or any items listed above in executive closed session as permitied by law including if they meet the

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 25




qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding real

property),551.073 (deliberation regarding gifts), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberation

regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations)

of Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas.

11. Convene into Closed Executive Session pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act at Sections

551.071 and 551.072 of the Texas Government Code to meet with the City Attorney to

receive confidential legal advice about real property transactions.

Mayor Jones convened into Closed Executive Session at 7:59 p.m.

12. Reconvene into Open Session and take possible action resulting from deliberations made

during Closed Executive Session.

Mayor Jones reconvened into Open Session at 8:55 p.m. There was no action taken by City
Council.

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551.042 the Mayor and Council Members may inquire about

a subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy

or a statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or

decision shall be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

There were no comments made,

ADJOURNMENT

Dave McCorquodale moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 p.m. Rebecca Huss seconded the motion,

the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Submitted by: r/ C "V‘i % L ,k“‘j‘fézf ( U ¢ L/l Date Approved:
Sysan Hensley, City Secretary }
\ l‘ ., \, - ] ’/ )/

Mayor Kirk Jones

06/28/16 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 26



Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
ITEM #2
- | July 12,2016 Budgeted = - . | N/A
Meeting Date: Amount:’
Department: =
o Exhibits: | None
‘Date | July8 ,2016
Prepared: -

J 020 College Streef Stormwater Drainage |

Ms. Merily Thompson owns the house at 920 College Street. Ms. Thompson telephoned me
last Thursday saying she was concerned about the amount of storm water that had entered her
property in the late May flooding event.

I believe Ms. Thompson will say that her flooding is more, because of the West End of the
Park development. Glynn Fleming of Jones and Carter met with Ms. Thompson this morning,
and said to her that the development was designed according to design standards and that the
storm water issue is between her and the owner of the development.

Recommendation
No action

ApprovedBy

Departmept-Mﬁﬁagéf Date:
oo ] Jack Yates
City Administrator Date: July 8, 2016




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Paving ITEM #3
[ Tuly12,2016 Budgeted | N/A
Meeting Date; Amount; - o
Department: -~
o .- -| Easement document w/
.| plat sowing existing
coo ot subdivision and proposed
R Exhibits: * " | easement
“Date .~ | July8 ,2016
Prepared: .

Agreeing to a Public Access Easement by QBS Custom Homes, Inc. offered to the City to
create a second public access to the north alleyway that now borders the north property lines of
the West Side of Park development lots north of Carolyn Street.

I T—

he Engineer can explain why there is a need for a second access to the north alleyway.

No paving or other cost to the ¢ity is involved.

Recommendation
Acceptance of the easement,
Approved By

Department Manager Date:
e Tack Yates
City Administrator = Date: July 8, 2016




Doa@ £ 301058929

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON,
YOU MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM THIS INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD ‘IN THE
PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S'
LICENSE NUMEER, '

L/ FILE COPY
PUBLIC AGCESS EASEMENT / NOT COMPARED
L - 5 208
THE STATE OF TEXAS § : \  MARK TURNSULL
§  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTE\ founl Clets offcs

fortgomery Goury, TX

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY §

That, QBS CUSTOM HOMES, INC,, a Texas Corporation, [hersingfter called
"Grantor* whether one or more naturat persons of other legal entiies), for and in
consideration of the sum of TEN and NO/M0D {$10.00) DOLLARS in hand paid by the CITY
OF MONTGOMERY, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS, a Texes municipality
{hereinafter ealled "Clty"), and other good and valuable consideralion, the receipt of which
Is hereby acknowledged and confessed, has granted, sold and conveyed and doss hereby
grant, sell ahd convey unto said City, its suctessors and assigns, a public access
easament over, under, through, acréss and along that certain fract or parcel of real
property:

Belng 0.0556 Acres or 2,423 Stjuare Feet of tand being part of Lot 7 of WEST SIDE

at the PARK, Section 1, actording o the thap of plat thareof recorded In Cablnet Z,

Sheet 2937, of the Map Racords of Montgomery County, Texas (M.C.M.R.), lying In

the BENJAMIN RIGSBY Survay, Abstract 31, In Mantgommery, Montgomary County,

Texas, seid 0.0586 Acre tract being more particularly descriped by metes and :
bourds in the attached Exhibit "A."

The sasement conveyed herein I for the purpose of providing the public access
batween Caroline Street In the Clty of Montgomaty, Texas and the alley located at the rear
of Léts 7 through 11 Ih Waest Side af the Park, Section 1, including the instaliation,
construction, opsretlon, and maititenance of an accees raad to s4ld alley, upon and across
sald premises described In Exhibit "A," togethier with the right and privilege at all times of
the Grantee herein, its franchisees, agents, srployses and representatives of ingreas and
egress to and from sald premises for the purpose of making any improvements,
modifications-or repairs to the public access sasement and tha alley,

Grantor grants herewith unte City the tight and privilege to have temporary access
across Grartor's property to reach the easement as may ‘bé necessaty for Clty in
construeting, mainaining, répairing or altering sald public access sasemant,

Grantor hereby agrees that he, and his successors, administrators, grantess and
assigns, will permit the City by and hrough its proper officers, agents or employées at any
and all timas, whaen necessary, {6 go ver and upen the described tand In order fo perforh
ary ahd all acts necessary for the City in order fo maintaln or répair said public acoess
sasement and proparly to camy Into effect the purposes for whish this grant and easemant
is made, .

Grantor agrees not to molast, disturb, or In any manner interfare with City's offléer's
agents or employess in regard to their use of this actess eassment,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described easement, together with all and
singutar the righis ang appurtehances thereto In anywiss belonging unto the sald Gity, its
successors and assigns forever, and Grantor is hereby bound, togsther with all heirs,
executors, administrators or successers, to Warrant and Forever Defend alt and singular
the said easement unto the City of Wills, Texas, its suctessors and asslgns, against svery
person whomsoever lawflully claiming, orfo clait the same or any part {hereof,

EXECUTED THIS _ D% dayof.%t_ 2016,

GRANTOR: QBS CUSTOM HOMES, INC.




By: Ddmon B. Scefi, President

APPROVED BY LIENHOLDER:
POST OAK BANK, N.A.

’-\--—.’/
T Dan Tayioy! Vice-President

State of Texas : §
Counly of Montgomary §

This instrumant was acknowledged before me on Qg{ﬁ« S'L‘ . 2016 by
DAMON B. SCOTT, known to me to be the peraon whose Han(e s sdbsonbed on the foregaing
Easement. DAMON B. SCOTT ackncwladged to me that he & the president of QBS CUSTOM

HOMES, INC, and he executed the foregolng easernent for the purposes and cohsideration
expressad in the foregoing Easemant.
S Frs,  SHERI DENISE PATIERBON ~= ;z" '

i :

S0 Notary Publio, State of Texas Natary Public, State of Texas
o

} jagion Explras
o I My Commiaston Exp
TS Suly 89, 2017

i

:

State of Texas ' §
County of Monigbmery §

o
This instrument was acknowledged befora me ofl %" 5 .. 2016 by DAN

TAYLOR, known to me 6 be the parson whase name is sudschibed on the forégoing Easement,
DAN TAYLOR acknowledged to me that ha is the Vice-President of POST OAK BANK, N.A., and he
executed fhe foregolng easement far the purposes and consldergtion exprassed in the foregeing
Ezsement. |

T,

guttlnd  SHER] DENISE PATTERSON
E* “E Nol::rv Publlo, State of Texas
VT ¥ Commisslon Expiras
Wl Y e 2

———

Notary Public, State of Texas

After Recording Return to:

Susan Hensley

Clly Secretary — City of Montgomary
P. 0. Box 708

Monigomary, Texas 77356




METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
20" ACCESS EASEMENT

Of 0.0556 Acres or 2,423 Square Feet of land being part of Lot 7, of WEST SIDE at the PARK, Section 1,

- acoordmg to- the map or plat thereof recorded in Cabinet Z, Sheet 2937, of the Map Records of Montgomery
County, Texas M.C.M.R.), lving in the BENJAMIN RIGSBY Survey, Abstract 31, in Montgomery, Montgomery
County, Texas, said 0.0556 Acre tract is more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows

- COMMENCING at a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap fouid at the Northwest corner of Lot 7, of said WEST SIDE at the
~ PARK, Section 1, and being the East line of Tract 2 of said JADAX MANOR 1;

THENCE South 01 deg. 23 min. 51 sge. East, along the. East line of Tract 2 of said JADAK MANOR 1, a distance
0f 20,01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; :

THENCE North 86 deg. 46 min. 06 sec. East, a distance of 20.01 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE South 01 deg. 23 min. 51 sec. East, a distance of 121.06 feet to a point for corner;

/

THENCE South .86 deg. 18 min. 46 sec. West, alorlg the North Right-of-Way of CAROLINE STREET (a 60 foot
R.O.W.), a distance of 20.02 feet to a point for corner;

THENCE North 01 deg 23 min. 51 sec, West, a distance of 121.22 feet to the PO]NT OF BEG]NNING
contammg within these calls 0. 0556 Acres or 2,423 Square Feet of land;

~ WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS THE Z'S.rdz DAY OF Tune , 2016.

- "Bo'r':ald'K. I:Ialll‘.Rﬂogistor‘éd Professional Land Sur\foyor No. 4070

]

. DONALD K. HALL

e S 4070 &
( /VOPESS‘-O‘;*QQ‘

SURN

*’\\ ALUE IE@HJM@L.@I]ES
&mvgmo ¢ Marpie

' ]4306 Summerwood Lakes Drive : .~ Phone: (281)225:8876
' Houston, Texas 77044~5078 ‘ Fax ; (281) 225:8877
. : - JOB No.: 616#1043




Tha b Afewn herron ero bared dp
TG i3 CGIFNATE STSTEN,
Cantral fova bayed e OPF Observallon

FICOHETY Hap:

BOTER: L} W1 = Pemnd 578 bhoh dron rod ilh eep
£} Thy Crlers curna hweon sre und en Oty of Mot
pomery Blanlmxl’. T 8, Elawo 213 (EVID ‘o), MAD 1633
1) Ths Coordinslas shuva berton w4 Bras Cratral Yaos
ru ;ﬂm El:h !,:,a.:ﬁ.l ?;dhlﬂ Qﬁhlmw 2 yhk n:oubl
ace bY 4  Iollering coml  factar
mﬂm *

Ooa-fpol penerre Lo betema sclamalleally dedicated
I-rtlm pwpwu-hq adjurin lpwnt, by a put,

&1 ording T ke Moo Eamracey p Cramsmily
Ko 48 Pand ko §E9F, duled De:nn’iet Jl, WII. s Lracf
Bezean sorvared Pex wholly wiidin zaves X and X Buded” beby
dolined &y mn area of minmal focding pob wWikia ey Kook plans
tomo sad an 3rea of B00-Year Pirod Blisg {haded), Tarpclimly,

OWNERS:

¥HE HILLY OF TONN CREEY, IL:
24805 Kra Stcawt, Suile §
Honlgomery, Yexas PPISE-IOIT

SURVEYOR:

ALUE |[EEERiLOIES,
Sunveying ¢ RMapria

{4308 Sumumerwood Lakes Brira
Hewdon, Texar T70M-5070
Phacs (28]} RAX-GATS
Mﬂ'ar. (281) EatakFr

il vlunPBenlosak nal
| HEYHIONS
e Erjn Cratenl
T o | sicriag of R, et & L
oyt | Myt kAR R a2t
3 fmayin | S Ve o S K A Sy

Tt o2 St drhe Colyend.

A Final Plat of:

WEST SIDE at the PARK Sec 1

= Reserves

'S A sy p6dsers

11 Lots

A Bubd.lviamn of 3.814 Aecres or 170,485 Sguare Feet of Land
part of whioh boing o roplat of TRACT 3, of JADAK MANOR i,
" per map recordad In Coblnst Z, Sheat 345, M.C.MR.
Ilying in the BENJAMIN RIGBY LEAGUE, Abstract No. ai : .
ln Montgomery, Montgomery County, Taxas.

GIATL OF TS :
OELY U7 SEWICOMIRY §

araler of ot el

oneenery wod asipy to Nl o,
Searr bereby perliBey Hhat Omur Bud 4w esiply +Tly o8 appleabls prpelisan of L Cily of B

h:ﬂimmz.m]:nauum‘ummummmn- hy ety i

2 baretey deietd
oETT, 'mu. nod Lk
e projeeel

Thary il s aBryx dnloild bor patrabs o3, rach Ladlerllan pull Bk, sl enrtay e, bk
rumlilll:h&l:hh‘;qqﬂ"l:ﬂﬂd endase ol 3abis, #rvis, i, 4 Yo sty e g R
dkic byt m,m“:mmmumlzunuuu,ﬂ. s Mgt i sinlig fepery mgmmlﬂ:ln L
£ 00 of s preie ot u iy reeanes
= mmmdmuw * ERege o

DX TISSONY YATRATY, THN KILLA G TEVX CREEZ, 10 huts raiteed Lhma prescols (s Se wigsd by Chilhn & Ghisthans, Yary
E. Chtulhin, tharywaln svtiorbnd, 182 e 2% Wy o S0y b, poid

THX NILEY OF W CPERN, Lid

EMTR oF TELLY 1]
Mﬂﬂl‘m‘

EIFORE K, G woduizignrd silbarity, e 1D & Cilaitay
G.M\hu.hmumlnh!h M:n::‘:l h:‘ldbll\l
Jovegeing ladungsh wnd ke I.tlull.ll aics For D

ey tonubdiratins Brareln
Doy Ty e e o e

GTAN UHRIR NT ROD AND SUt, Lhiy Lba :!&ﬁjd S!!E! » B0

Comd, % . &gm}m 1y zaifien trirer’S, VR

-IA In Lhy n,adl’ I.L-nu ud hml-

ELEC. O0MES,
UAVERIZA § DIaprAs

DN L ML Ergirlersd Profpudons] boad Sumpr Ko, 4900

F TER WOTIO: o 1ua £33y af 3 Ll M) bl plat condma b 2 s of th
HOVED, Kagind - Eymwdm,mm o Furlrecaal N

;7— roplilivas of G iy 8
(¥ Dnglater = Whntpuenery

T Het ad il hison. has B Lo ered by it Oly Panniay wed 2 Croumlotin and Lha (liy Cnicad] o
I-I&nl!dllul.jmn mﬁghm\'qudlrmymﬁmm s ’

Bated Yhls Pay o s
o /
by /

Sont A 2037 Foafiud =2

THE STATR OF YRUS : -
CAUNTY &F MONTIOMZNY §
usmmxns immmnmxm AHD SUBORDBUTION STATEMENT

rm&-ﬂnﬂlnﬂhuﬂlz ﬂml'h\l.nl\'l

Voohisary (oasly, Touy o b h-nl:;p-h.,mmhiamhuu s puyas
1y Yot ndgaid e wems iy axy purk Swraal,

Dislen Predisal

THE SEATE OF TEXAS g
CAUNTY OF MONTGQUENY ¢
1, MARK TURNBULL, Clerk of Lhn Counly Cowrl of Menlgamery Counky, Taxas,
dv heesby corllly that Lhe wilia lodaumon? with il corlliicate of
lop wag fllad for in my oftico on - xald,
st 1528 o'cloek, 2 AL, and duly racordad on aly.a . 2014, ak /Y7
o'olpak, FuM, In Cobinal L=, oheet Q7-3Nol revord ol for sald Couaty,

MY (AND AHD SI'-IL oF BH‘IGE &t Comraw, Honigomery Usnly. Tmu‘

WIREas
tha doy end |l ab ? Lett.
u.n ¥ couzl \Q‘lun

Hunlncmry Connty, Taus.

By st cene_ Moy Deputy

»..-
n.m

| PagE 1 OF 2

J




'y ~ !
’ $ ° - . /y 51( TRACT
e Pl WY WIRUDS MANCH |
o.h" "‘f, GRAPHIC SCALE & aeeegy 1 Won o GooH 1o/ A'.ﬂ? P Freciaatyeraitd o
> = ff  NBCOTE A smore —x e
" ‘ L2, i 2 97 | RTINS
] Y ° I\:\ Blj ¥ B ol 2 R E - }5
L] 3 35
The Bearingr shown heron ara based — QB doras
TEEAS 574 CODRDIATE o Popcte B Hghmopd (8
.g Taniral Sone ‘suses o GRS verradion A File wre arn ab e
- TRAGCT § il 10483 5F Bl L | W T
TN i I JADAX MAfCR 5 . g
e | E
. 2
I s —— . L
- ! LAl "",m I il A bl 'F: 0?“_ A
%, T AGE . . = m;gnmwh?h‘hkﬁi'w _| L1
pHy it ! L) m“: g e e ‘§ (B egaz W eoair
- s e :
Ly ‘2. ¢ @ o3 5 CAROLINE %‘R_E_;E_'T__ Ewod wreavy  CAROUNE STREET e nox)
—-— WenRE BT ol b iy
- E';E _ HEREE msﬂﬂ I—_ Y, i
- G B aln =T T
fu £ ki1 E45 A
g 0T B s R TR T ganani I T8
KRR L) ML um:%a W s 101 5 LB
o+ n"‘““fﬂ-ﬂlmmmm p a N SF H 9,598 3F ® B line|f B
ot ‘_}‘W Ehrya htrtas wre baacd sn Oty of Kook frgg, S 8 I ra . earing Lenjgth
17 Broghmack, XKL 0, B B {GROD ‘03, WD t0e gl pdyey 3 ; . regifire siens Ll | Soovs2'24’E !
e, 4an}s£: feordlnsles ahova bateon ate Yares Cealsp! fooe T SR al n E " 2 J0.44
Ie mfice n“"'. T, ntates mmﬂ,’j and may ba dreughl - i & o B W L2 | Ne0"00'0C°H 20,04’
e Fufice by apiiriog Lhe felirieg cmobiond scal oot o0 i & z .04
" L S 4 w0 3 3 i3 | Roe22 0K | 1601
r “nt Qut-fost sty Lo becamo wtemal dedleated e 2,600 §F 5 | 6.01 .
o e oy Tl ! S 14 | RiZ400R | 21.66°
. S, Tazl o, 1T, e Decumber I, T 1 wabn_ ¥ preta . B
T s P ria whet T L Beded beley l— . | li ; REVISIONS
$ono nod an. ares of BO0-Tear Fasd Plana “Li::"“hl“' - 2 WEESS BT ¥E i T“-m"‘ Conlrat
friem 5o m
i R 'é oz d o e S
iy g 7580 SF i) 3( : T | PreokSa d L3N SV KD
OWEES. —~ XY R %3 g 3 | wagu Mni‘,m'_ﬁ-.;“,ﬁ_,__‘
o X i 1 Jahypd Lk Py 5.
THE JELLS OF TORN CRERK, 10 cOram I . g E ‘ &i‘.‘?w ! —
. ZI325 Kvn Streat, Suite | SHERiCE & g i — 4 ES; O R A g R
Monlgamery, Taras 77358-1017 o318 ﬁnﬂ, ! = ol Eo
13,760 % g ay oy | A Bzl
; Ha 5P § rita st o agg-a.g EEDRHT:
SURVEYOR: Pk i ;lgg's . g 'g v £ | 2 et
1o NOS'OITAY  ioroe - ,%w—ﬂ-‘-gﬂ’- i ir e Zourree
Bl ST ¥e oo L= E'umw ] e —_ =5|~'Jl;|‘lh|l
ALVE | ECIOLGANES. MAC HAIK LAND & WS = Mty P e
Suvevavin + Mavring RESERVE '8° £ | [ ——" slgl B e
14306 Sumenvewosd fakes Drivs CABNET Y, SHEEY 189 R % E b = ter *
Hovalosy, Tarar  27044~6070 MCMB. . & % = Lser B
Ehona; (7)) 2ewad; " o Q‘I‘v = ha how
Telefax: (£07) 2250877 2 ‘ il ‘::“‘WW oper estals
ath: yirmeatoacloet ' Lzl S fiadely
| Lo ousoare o souueels o e e
kB o J [ b o
: ? T-gi | ':‘: :mn':-ltmm
_ A Finel Plak of: £ wary] | T D
WEST SIDE at the PARK Sec 1 o A D T | R LT
—— T Y -~ MERE Ba s Reulgrmiry trmly 0k .
11 Lots 2 &";‘i?? ® g - ko =Iulu-::-z::n':.mm'
A 8uh BIET VOB e iR - HE AU 3 estimay iy Vip Busets
division of 3.914 Aores or \70.486 Square Fest of Li (‘-\ & )4' s - EeTy -
part. of which being & raplat of TRACT 3, of JADAK MANOR 1, ot n— g5, S Pyl
per map recorded i Cabinet Z, Sha‘et 846, M.C OR 1, __ w s T ae ! . W = DiEmy s
Iying In tho RENZAKIN RIGBY LEAGUS, sbetract Nor 81 T, OTRUTT WA b UL oo
In Monigomery, Montgomery County, Texns > A ® - ::'_:rxml
T A o3 S AL 29 Codest STAYy FIGHEAY No. 106 mewnnmy
= PAGE 2 oF 2]




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Paving ITEM #4

S e Tuly 12,2016 Budgeted = - | N/A
Meeting Date: Amount:- i
Depariment:

RS =7 Agreement to be provided

-+ either at meeting or a
comen e advance —— still being
S Exhibits: | negotiated
i Date o f Tuly 8 ,2016
~ ‘Prepared: -

This is the amended agreement with Kroger/Milestone wherein Kroger agrees to pay
everything above the Texas Capital Fund grant for construction of the water lines sewer line

and road improvements that is provided for in the 380 agreement.

Discussion

agreeable form with him — — and hopefully with you.

We are having a conference call today (Friday, the 8" to hopefully wrap up the negotiations.
The agreement itself will probably not be ready until Monday, possibly Tuesday, The city
attorney will present the item to the Council. By the time he presents the item, it will be in

Accept the city attorney’s advice.

Approved By

Déhﬁfﬁnent Manager Date:

| Jack Yates

City Adminis.tratoi_'r' Date: July 8, 2016




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
ITEM #5
©e | July 12,2016 Budgeted | N/A
Meeting Date: Amount:
Department:
Memo from city engineer
. s to come at/before meeting
Exhibits: -~ | — Not attached.
Date July 8 , 2016
Prepared: .

Approval of the construction plans for Heritage Medical Plaza - presently the plans show
access on to Houston Street and 105. TxDOT has not yet agreed to the desired 25 foot radius
requested by Mr. Cheatham and Mr. Cheatham has so far not yet agreed to pay for the
relocation of the traffic signal device at that intersection — — estimated at $150,000. Mr.
Cheatham has the option of deleting the Houston Street access which would leave a 35 foot
radius (a wide access) onto 105 and the center of his development.

The question is two issues: 1) does the city want to require a Houston Street access and 2) does
the city want to allow Mr. Cheatham to begin work, by approval of the construction plans,
with the idea being that the Houston Street access may or may not get worked out in the
future.

--Mr. Cheatham is anxious to begin his project because of agreement commitments he has

made with the medical offices involved that will be renting his facility.

~-Mr. Cheatham has said that he has only $75,000 that he can put toward the Houston Street
traffic light relocation issue. Leaving a $75,000 request that he has said that he will make to
the MEDC to pay for the remainder of the traffic light cost of relocation issue.

--TxDOT originally said that they wanted a 35 foot radius at Houston Street, however due to
the detrimental effect on the appearance of the city they have acquiesced to a 25 foot radius--
this involves other future accesses onto 105 such as Louisa, Old Plantersville, S. Houston St.
--To work out the Houston Street issue could easily take 3 to 4 months -- implying that even if
the city wanted a Houston Street access that construction could begin and probably not run
into an issue of paving toward a Houston Street access. The 35 foot radius driveway in the
center off 105 will be put in with or without the Houston Street access.

--If the construction plans are approved without Houston Street access, it could be said, that
the city might lose some negotiating leverage with Mr. Cheatham if the city really wants the
Houston Street access and Mr, Cheatham, four months from now, says that he cannot afford it
and refuses to put in the access, It would be difficult for the city to enforce/require something
that was not on the approved construction plans.

--City Atty. Larry Foerster is knowledgeable about the issue.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Recommendation

Cheatham’s expense,

If you want Houston Street as an access to the property you could approve the construction
plans as is now shown, and prepare a separate agreement stating that before a to a certificate of
occupancy could be acquired that an acceptable Houston Street access must be placed at Mr.

If you do not want to require Houston Street as an access you can instruct the city engineer to
let Mr. Cheatham know so that Mr. Cheatham has the option of whether to delete Houston
Street access from his construction plans or to place the Houston Street access on his plans
with the totality of the Houston Street cost onto Mr, Cheatham — leaving Mr. Cheatham with
the option of coming to MEDC for possible partial funding.

Approved By

Date:

Departmehf I_\_/I_ai_léger

City Administrator

: Jack Yates

Date: July 8, 2016




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
ITEM #6
oo | July 12,2016 Budgeted ~  [N/A
Meeting Date: Amount:
Department:
- T
“Date | July8 ,2016
Prepared: -

‘ Presentation of police life-saving awards for saving the life of Bill Webb. |

Discussion

Mr, Webb collapsed while riding his bicycle on 105 approximately two months ago. There are
several police officers who are being recognized for saving the life of Mr. Webb.

Following the meeting there will be a brief reception with beverage/cake recognizing the
officers involved and the family for their contribution the AEDs to the city

1 Acknowledge the efforts of those presented with the Certificates of Recognition

Approved By

DepartmentManager Date:
T | Tack Yates
City Administrator Date: July 8, 2016



shensley
Typewritten Text
ITEM #6



Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
ITEM #7
.| luly 12, 2016 Budgeted - . | N/A
Meeting Date: - Amount; c
Department: . _
e Exhibits: = | Proclamation
- Date o} July8 ,2016
“Prepared:
Proclamation to the web family for the contribution of five AEDs to the city
Discussion

-Mr. Webb collapsed while riding his bicycle on 105 approximately two months ago, In
response the web family contributed five AEDs to the city the five AEDs probably have a
value of $8,000-$9,000.

Following the meeting there will be a brief reception with beverages and a cake recognizing
the officers involved in the event and the family for their contribution of the AEDs to the city.

Recommendation
Approve the Proclamation

Approved By

Departint_a_ht:.'M'a__n_ﬁg_er_':' Date:
Coomees o Jack Yates
City Administrator Date: July 8, 2016




PROCLAMATION

To recognize the Webb Family for their contribution of five (5) Automated External Defibulators
(AED’s™) to the City of Montgomery:

WHEREAS, the Webb Family faced a fateful event that occurred on April 8, 2016 when Mr.
Webb suffered a heart attack on the side of SH 105; and

WHEREAS, the Webb Family feels strongly that the City of Montgomery should have AED’s

readily available when someone else is suffering a cardiac emergency.
Now, therefore, the City Council of the City of Montgomery, Texas hereby Proclaim:

Their heartfelt appreciation to the Webb Family for their generous donation of the AED’s to the
City of Montgomery, providing someone else the lifesaving opportunity should they be in need

of the service,

Passed, approved and adopted this the 12th day of July, 2016.

Mayor, Kirk Jones

ATTEST:

Susan Hensley, City Secretary




	AGENDA
	ITEM #1 - JUNE 28, 2016 MINUTES
	ITEM #2 - MARILE THOMPSON STORM WATER
	ITEM #3 - PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT BY QBS
	ITEM #3A
	ITEM #3B

	ITEM #4 - KROGER COMPANY AGREEMENT
	ITEM #5 - HERITAGE MEDICAL PLAZA CONSTRUCTION PLANS
	ITEM #6 - PRESENTATION OF POLICE LIFESAVING AWARDS
	ITEM #7 - WEBB FAMILY PROCLAMATION



